

Douglas Young

From: david@davidsiddall-law.com
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 7:24 AM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: New Application for STA

Doug,

Northrop Grumman was unable to coordinate for application 0236-EX-ST-2014, so that application can be withdrawn (I do not see how to do that myself ?) or simply ditched when the denial comes through.

We have changed the location and technical aspects and now understand that it will be approved, the new application for STA is 0312-EX-ST-2014. Anything you can do to expedite it would be appreciated, negotiations delayed the start but now it should sail through with the coordinators' pre-approvals obtained.

Thanks!

Regards,

Dave

David R. Siddall
DS Law, PLLC
1629 K St. NW, Ste 300
Washington, DC 20006
direct: +1 202 559 4690
mobile: +1 571 344 0134